Enhanced Law Enforcement District Advisory Committee

September 19, 2019 6:30 pm Sheriff's Office Brooks Building, room 466, Clackamas

<u>Members present</u>: Michael Wilson, Zac Hamilla, Mark Wells, Paul Ellison, Eric Hendricks and Jim Marvin.

Absent were Bob Zimmer, Nancy Whitley, Myron Martwick, Tara Hamilton and Gavin Carpenter.

CCSO staff present: Captain Shane Strangfield, Sarah Comstock

Guests: --

Meeting called to order by Chair Michael Wilson: 6:33 p.m.

Handouts: Agenda, July 18, 2019 meeting minutes, Line of Duty Deaths from April to July 2019 & latest ELED district stats.

Old Business:

- ELED members reviewed and approved minutes from July 18, 2019 meeting
- Chair Wilson wanted to make two things clear from last meeting re: courthouse.
 - 1. He understands courthouse will be built no matter what.
 - 2. The commissioners confirmed the courthouse would not cause any interference with the funding to CCSO's hiring of additional deputies.
- Strangfield mentioned he has been pleased with his responses when asking to hire additional deputies. Interviewed 11 laterals and moved 4 to backgrounds.

Down to 4 available positions at this time.

- Members read Law Enforcement Line of Duty Deaths from July 2019
- District Statistic Discussion
 - Captain Strangfield reviewed and summarized information re: MFR Project (Managing for Results). CCSO is working to tie this process directly into newly formatted reports we will be publishing. Details/plans for this just finalized today.
 - Captain Strangfield would like to mirror these reports with what is provided to the ELED, Contract Cities, etc. This would encompass monthly stat reports as well as a standardized compiled annual report.
 - The main goal is to be able to isolate and separate specific statistics which impact neighborhood livability to provide more meaningful results.

- O An example would be separating out calls by priority, such as priority 1 & 2 calls which include things like robbery, burglary, & assaults in progress and what their response times look like. Currently, we understand these and other priority 1 calls to have a response time of just under 6 minutes. Outlying response time is basically double around 10-12 minutes.
- Request made by Zac to see as much historical data as possible. Don't leave off the past years just because it's old so the most informative historic comparisons can be made. Strangfield mentioned a 3 year average being typical.
- Question asked on "growing trends" Homelessness is a huge issue at the moment. CCSO is addressing this through our Exclusion Program, Shopping Cart Program (Still implementing), and LEAD among other things.
- Supreme Court decision re: camping has muddled the water a bit on this.
- In cooperation with CCDA, using rule of it being illegal to block roadway as a means of combating illegal camping.
- LEAD (Law Enforcement Assisted Diversion) Piloting since beginning of the year. Now program has been pushed out to the rest of the deputies. CCSO, DA, and HHS put in money to have contract with Central City Concern. At point pilot was pushed out, 64 of the 75 available beds were filled.
- ELED members requesting to see case studies and community education which the average citizen can understand re: LEAD/Opioid program.
- NLP / NRT Deputy Full time paid for w/ Marijuana money. Compliance for regulations re: sale and growing of marijuana. There is lots of evidence of the product being grown and sold outside of state illegally.
- Student Threat Assessment Team No tolerance policy before and no follow up on suspect. Shift over last couple years with team that works with Juvenile, School, DA, Human Services. Level 1 – school dealing with issue. Level 2- Staffed team Multi-Disciplinary Team makes decision and track for the purpose of a safe resolution.
- Adult Threat assessment Team Once a month the same thing is done for adults, ERPO – restraining order preventing purchase of firearms and willingly

New Business:

- Courthouse Project Update No new information available per Strangfield.
- CCSO Annual Report New plans for reports finalized today. Samples to be brought to November Meeting.

Chair Michael Wilson adjourned the meeting at 7:34 p.m.